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‘rom,

To,

Sub. :

Ref.:-

Dilip Kumar Singh
Chief Engineer ( Project-1 & Other Scheme )
SBPDCL, Patna

M/s NCC Limited
NCC House, Survey no. 64,

Madhapur, Hyderabad

Regarding vendor approval for supply of 8 meter 200 kg PSC Poles for development of Distribution Infrastructure
of Electric Supply Circle Ara (Bhojpur) of Bihar of Loss Reduction Component works under “Revamped Reforms-
Based And Results-Linked Distribution Sector Scheme” against NIT No. 51/PR/SBPDCL/2022.

(D) NIT No.-51/PR/SBPDCL/2022.
(2) This office NOA No.-107 & 108 both dated 03.03.2023.
(3) Your office letter n0.-NCCL /RDSS/SBPDCL/GTP & 1C/102 dated-20.06.2023.
Sir,
With reference to the above it is to say that on your request and documents submitted by you, following

vendor is hereby approved for supply of following item as per term and conditions of NIT/NOA/Technical
Specification of RDSS:-

Sl No. | Description
1

Vendor Name

8 meter 200 kg PSC Poles M/s Manchukonda Prakasham Industries India Pvt. Ltd.,

\
‘1 Bardiya, Chopan Main Road, Bardiya, Sonbhadra, UP-231205

The validity of this vendor is subject to the valid type test certificate. The vendor will have to fulfill the
required criteria of SBD/IS Code & various tests to be conducted during pre-dispatch inspection.

In case any abnormality is observed in this regard, the right to withdraw this approval with retrospective
effect is reserved. Approval of vendor shall be rejected at any time if any adverse report is received by any

government utility in India or BSPHCL and its subsidiary companies. The decision of SBPDCL in this regard will be
final.

This however does not absolve you from your liabilities under specific contracts.
Yours faithfully,
|

' (Di umar Singh)
Chief Engineer ( Project-1 & Other Scheme )
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